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HCO002654-0002

Code A
From: Code A ;
Sent: 07 June 2005 14:54
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David
Cc: {__CodeA !
Subject: FW: Action Review 22.3.05

ACTION REVIEW - Tuesday 7th June 2005

Total Actions:- 1676
For Allocation:- 58 33 SERVICE and 22 Misc/non priority cases 3 priority cases
Allocated:- 288 16 DEVINE, 19 LAVENDER, 27 Code C | 41 LAKE, 49 CUNNINGHAM, 55

55 1 WILSON, 1 LAVENDER, 2 | Code Ci 11 CUNNINGHAM 37 GREGORY and 3

44 7 CUNNINGHAM and 37 WILSON.

COde A 21 19 CUNNINGHAM, 2 DEVINE

1 1 MISC.
19 11 MISC 4, LAKE 3, GREGORY 1, WILSON.

N 41 3 LAVENDER, ! Code C 7 LAKE, 16 CUNNINGHAM 2 MISC and 2 WILSON.

Chris YATES 36 3 DEVINE, 13 LAKE, 3 LAVENDER, 4._Code € X 1 WILSON, 1 CUNNINGHAM, 1
GREGORY, and 10 MISC.

| 24 1WILSON, 13 LAKE, 4 GREGORY and 6 MISC.
Code A | 53 Interview BARTON and liaison BLACKMWILCOCK.
L MISC.

Completed/Resulted 872 (52 since last review on 18.4.05).

For Referral:- 356
Pended:- 102

This will not include any actions that have been resulted since the 23/5/05 due to A/L



